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Rivera, Maribel
From: Kathy Adams [adams@destin-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: change of address for LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

We are the Registered Agent for the following LLC. They are asking that their physical & mailing address
by changed as follows:

L 11000069927

Shepherd Aviation, L.L.C.
4485 Furling Lane

Destin, FL 32541

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,
Kathy Adams

Legal Assistant to

Kevin M. Helmich, P.A.
850-650-4747
adams@destin-law.com
P.O. Box 5499

4405 Commons Drive East
Suite 102

Destin, FL 32540
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email transmission may contain information which is protected by attomey-client, work product andfor other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notificd that any disclosure, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact us immediately
and retumn the email 1o us by choosing Reply (or the corresponding function on your email system) and then deleting the email
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